From: Trishna Kerai [Trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk]
Sent: 07 January 2019 11:13

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell-EOOED049

Attachments: LBE v Simon Cordell-EO0OED049 Order 09082018 (686 KB); LBE v Simon Cordell-
EOOEDO049 Order 09082018 (680 KB); LBE v Simon Cordell-EOOED049 amended Order 09082018
(667 KB)

Hi Lorraine,
Thank you for your emails.
Please see emails attached sent to Ludmilla in relation to the below.

Emails had been sent to her and she did not respond confirming whether the amendments were accepted or
not.

The only time we were waiting for your instructions were when we were waiting for an amendment in the
Order.

Kind regards,

Trishna Kerai | Caseworker | Magistrates Court Department

T: 0208 888 5225 M: 07790 993 860
E: trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

W: www.stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

Stuart Miller Solicitors

info @stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

info@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 28 December 2018 14:14

To: Trishna Kerai

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell-EOOED049




